Sharon Samuels
Procurement Lead

FMA5A.

MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM

July 11, 2025
To: FMPA Members
From: Sharon Samuels

Re: FMPA Disposal & Recycling of Utility Wood Poles, Pallets, and Reels Bid
Award Extension - RFP# 2020-233
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The current FMPA Disposal & Recycling of Utility Wood Poles, Pallets, and Reels Bid
award expires September 30, 2025.

The Participating Members and Blackwood Solutions have mutually agreed to extend the
award for an additional year. Blackwood Solutions implemented a price decrease
according to the Terms and Conditions and proposed the pricing structure below; the
Participating Members have accepted the pricing change.

The updated pricing and pricing structure are reflected below:
Reduced rate per ton for recycling and disposal is $196.45.
Hourly rate is $214.11.

The price may vary annually, with potential increases, static rates, or decreases in
different years.

Index Weight
AHE: Waste Collection Wages 52%
SPT: Diesel, On Highway, All Types (US) 30%
PPI: Motor Vehicle Parts and Accessories 10%
PPI: Motor Vehicle Repair and Maintenance Services 8%

100%

This award extension will expire on September 30, 2026. At that time, the Participating
Members will revisit this award to consider whether to issue a new bid to obtain new
pricing or extend the award by mutual consent.

Vendor Contact Information:

Blackwood Solutions, Inc.
1901 S Liberty Dr
Bloomington, IN 47401
Contact: Matt Plunkett

P: 812-676-8770

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
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